

Saran Dontreecharoen

Web : Design : Graphics

Summary:

Highly self motivated and goal oriented creative professional with 7 years of computing experience and 5 years in web development & design. Diverse business background, including accounting, financial services, human resources, training & development, law, international marketing, sales & distribution, desktop publishing, web publishing and search engine marketing. Graduated from Sripatum University in 1998 with a BA in Business Computers (Information Technology), studied at Assumption University with a MS-IEC (master of Internet e-commerce) and studied at university of Miami with a Intensive English Program.

Technical Proficiency:

Software:

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Image Ready, Macromedia Dreamweaver, Macromedia Flash, Allaire Home site, case tool S-Designer of Sybase

Programming Basics:

JavaScript, HTML, DHTML, CGI, CSS, Perl, PHP

Operating System:

Windows Server, UNIX, Linux, MAC

Internet Skill:

Search Engine Optimization (SEO), E-mail Consulting, E-mail marketing, Banner advertising & creation, Web hosting set-ups, MAMBO, ZEN cart.

Career Development:

Company

**Pronto Marketing (www.prantomarketing.com)
bangkok, Thailand**

Position

Web Design Manager
since Aug 2008 - Present

Responsibilities:

- Design, develop and implement new web interfaces, graphics, advertising banner and E-mail newsletters
- Design Logo and stationery for clients
- In-depth experience applying graphic design principles to produce creative, innovative and professional website
- Cutting-edge technical knowledge of HTML programming and CSS with desktop publishing software
- Responsible for quality assurance of all web development projects, including web usability and accessibility
- Write, edit, development content for web sites and electronic publication
- Search engine optimization, including keyword research/selection, meta tagging, search engine submission, position tracking
- Design Flash movie hero shot (basic)

Saran Dontreecharoen

Web : Design : Graphics

Career Development: *(Continued)*

Company

**Zoogle Interactive (www.zoogleinteractive.com)
Bangkok, Thailand**

Position

**Designer/Web Designer/Graphic Designer
since Apr 2007 - 2008**

Company

**Internet Technologies Group, Inc. (www.itg.net)
Boston, USA**

Position

**Project Manager/SEO Specialist/Web developer
since Apr 2006 - 2007**

Company

**EDNA consulting Co., Ltd.
Bangkok, Thailand**

Position

**Web Application Developer/SEO Specialist/Web designer/
Network Administration
since 2001 - 2003**

Company

**Assumption University
Bangkok, Thailand**

Position

**Web Application Developer/Web designer/Network Administration
since Jan 2001 – Sep 2001**

Freelance work

Freelance instructor:

Somapa School : Teaching Flash animation for student

Freelance Web Designer

**Advance info media (www.advanceinfomedia.com)
Bangkok, Thailand**

Saran Dontreecharoen

Web : Design : Graphics

Personal Infomation:

Full Name: Saran Dontreecharoen

Nick name: Oat

Age: 32

DOB: 02 Dec 1976

Status: Committed

Education:

Sripatum University:

1998, BA (Business Computer), Bangkok, Thailand

Assumption University:

2002 (Studied) MS-IEC (Internet and E-commerce Technology)

University of Miami:

2003 Certificate in Intensive English Program

Contact Infomation:

Address:

59/55 Ladproa 71 Ladproa Rd.Bangkok, Thailand 10230

email:

saran@4colorsdesign.com

IM

sarun_oat@hotmail.com

Follow me @

<http://twitter.com/saranoat>

website

www.4colorsdesign.com

Mobile

089-171-6117

Saran Dontreecharoen

Web : Design : Graphics

Web Site References:

<http://www.prantomarketing.com>

<http://www.arrowheadit.com>

<http://www.marathonsys.com>

<http://www.ridgeporttech.com>

<http://www.kuengkamoo.com>

<http://www.kkmlover.com>

<http://www.remixbkk.com>

<http://www.indytreesbar.com>

<http://www.margaretingles.net>

<http://www.goldstarmetal.com>

<http://www.alupremier.com>

<http://www.gluestore.com.au>

<http://www.oroton.com.au>

<http://www.washingtongreen.com.au>

<http://www.libertymarketing.com.au>

<http://www.janlogan.com>

<http://www.pmzmarketing.com.au>

<http://www.carlblackburn.com>

<http://www.redfineconsulting.com.au/>

<http://www.buffalo-interactive.com/>

<http://www.manevisions.com/>

<http://www.interactivemarketingco.com/>

<http://www.alland.com.au/>

<http://www.h2enterprises.com.au/>

<http://www.artowood.com>